From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Blackaller, Carolyn J"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Ericson, Dean

Subject: RE: Energy Transfer Pipeline Fire Notification - Update
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:42:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Ms. Blackaller:

Thanks for your prompt response. The name of the release location on the C-141 did not match the
initial release notification, so clarification was needed.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <OQlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Ericson, Dean
<Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Energy Transfer Pipeline Fire Notification - Update

Good afternoon,

Yes, this was submitted on October 31°t. 1RP-5251 was assigned. | have that 15 days from October

16 is October 315, Please advise.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Energy Transfer Pipeline Fire Notification - Update

Ms. Blackaller:

Was the initial portion of the C-141 form submitted for the below release? Please be advised that
the C-141 was due on October 30, 2018. If already sent in, pardon for the oversight and please
resubmit.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer Pipeline Fire Notification - Update

Christina and Olivia,

I’'m emailing to update you on the fire that occurred today, 10/16/2018, on Energy Transfer’s Red
Hills 16” gathering line in Lea County, NM. The fire occurred at a Receiver Station outside the
boundary of the Red Hills Compressor Station; GPS coordinates 32.07185, -103.54041. Preliminary
investigation shows that while a truck driver was injecting condensate, a valve malfunctioned and
resulted in a flash fire. As of 14:18, the fire is almost out. | am still working on getting release
physicals and will submit the C-141 within 15 days. In the meantime, do not hesitate to reach out to
me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Warm Regards,
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